
 

MEMORANDUM 
MAINE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION BOARD 

27 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04330 
Tel: 207-287-2276 
Fax:  207-287-4564 

 
TO: John Rohde, Richard Hewes, Administrative Law Judges, Legal Secretaries 

FROM: Sally Enoch, Clerk Appellate Division 

DATE: October 24, 2025 

SUBJECT: 2026 Appellate Division Sessions 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Pursuant to Title 39-A M.R.S.A. § 321-A, the following sessions and panels of the 
Appellate Division of the Workers’ Compensation Board are established for 2026. 
Sessions will be held by teleconference or in person in the regional offices.   

 
Session I: February 2-6, 2026 

Argument/Conference Days: February 4 & 5  
Administrative Law Judges Meeting: February 6 

                    
Session II: April 6-10, 2026 

Argument/Conference Days: April 8 & 9  
  Administrative Law Judges Meeting: April 10 

                 
Session III: June 8-12, 2026 

Argument/Conference Days: June 10 & 11 
  Administrative Law Judges Meeting: June 12 

 
Session IV: August 31-September 4, 2026 

Argument/Conference Days: September 2 & 3 
Administrative Law Judges Meeting: September 4 

 
 Session V: November 16-20, 2026  

Argument/Conference Days: November 18 & 19  
    Administrative Law Judges Meeting: November 20   


